Ao

DSWD &

of Social Weltare and D

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

FIELD OFFICE X
DSWD-AS-GF-091 | REV 01 | 28 SEPT 2022

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 2025-10-05-EPA-06

TITLE

ITB NO.
DATE

Supply and Delivery of Motor Vehicles for RRCY (Early
Procurement Activity) ABC: #® 6,590,000.00

2025-10-05-EPA
11 November 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing the
Response on the Question/Clarification of the Prospective Bidders, and the
Amendments/Changes in the Bidding Documents, to wit:

Response to Question/Clarification of the Prospective Bidders

PARTICULARS

QUESTIONS AND
CLARIFICATIONS

RESPONSE

Displacement

Would it be possible to extend

Yes.

(Mini Bus) instead of 4,099 cc to 4,900 cc?
Vehicle Can you consider forty (40) years | No, the Vehicle Manufacturer must be in the
Manufacturer in the global manufacturing | global manufacturing business for at least fifty
business? (50) years; must have operated a branch in
Region 10 for at least (10) years; and must
have an authorized service center/s in
Cagayan de Oro City.
Global Do we need to submit| Yes. Bidders shall submit proof/certifications
Manufacturing proof/certifications? that the Company is in a Global

Business for at least

Manufacturing Business for at least fifty (50)

fifty (50) years years.

Description (Mini | Please clarify the description: Six-wheel, air-conditioned (front and rear

Bus) cabin/cab) mini bus: the front cabin/cab
Six-wheel, air-conditioned (front | with at least one (1) side door seating at
and rear cabin/cab) mini bus: the | least one (1) passenger.
front cabin/cab with two (2) side
doors seating at least one (1)
passenger

Windows Please clarify: The windows may be in accordance with the
Automatic/ power-window manufacturing standard or Completely Build-

up Unit (CBU).

Additional Are the dash camera, CCTV, and | Yes. At least one (1) CCTV is required.

Provisions backing camera additional
requirements? Please see “Annex A” for the Specifications
How many CCTV?

Stickers Do you have a Font style or format | Please see “Annex B” for the Specifications
for the phrase “FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY”

Others Validity of the bid offer for mini bus | 120 days
and van motor vehicles

Description Please clarify the description of the | Standard height.

AN) van unit, is it standard or high roof?
Schedule of [ Can you consider sixty (60) days?

Delivery (Bus)

Within 3045 calendar days from receipt of
Notice to Proceed
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PhilGeps
Registration
Certificate
A”

“Annex

Is it necessary to update the
PhilGeps Registration Certificate
“Annex A"?

During the bid opening, bidders shall submit
the Valid PhilGEPS Registration Certificate
(Platinum Membership) (all pages) in
accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR.

All eligibility documents listed in Annex A of
the PhilGeps Registration Certificate shall be
presented during the conduct of post
qualification with the same details indicated in
the submitted PhilGeps Registration
Certificate.

Incidental Services

Is it okay that the Third-Party
Liability (TPL) is from a private
insurance company?

Yes, bidders may provide the Third-Party
Liability from a private insurance company,
provided that the Comprehensive Insurance
Policy is from GSIS.

Incidental Services

Can you consider at least three (3)
years or 200,000 km inclusive of
service warranty?

At least three (3) years or 200,000 km
inclusive of service warranty, whichever
comes first.

Amendments/Changes in the Bidding Documents

Section I. Invitation to Bid

PARTICULARS

FROM

TO

Bid Opening

2024, 01:00 PM.

Virtual Bid opening through
videoconferencing via Google
meet shall be on 11 November

Virtual Bid opening through
videoconferencing via Google meet
shall be on 18 November 2024
01:00 PM.

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements and Section VII. Technical

Specifications

PARTICULARS

FROM

TO

Description (Bus)

Six-wheel,

air-conditioned

Six-wheel, air-conditioned (front and

(front and rear cabin/cab) mini
bus: the front cabin/cab with
two (2) side doors seating at
least one (1) passenger, and
the driver, on a full width seat at
the rear deck accommodating

rear cabin/cab) mini bus: the front
cabin/cab with at least one (1) side
door seating at least one (1)
passenger.

at least twenty-nine (29)
passengers

Displacement At least 3,900 cc but not | At least 3,900 cc but not exceeding
exceeding 4,099 cc 4,900 cc

Additional Requirement for Prospective Bidders

< Bidders shall attach a brochure in the bidding documents.
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“‘ANNEX A”
CCTV SPECIFICATIONS

High Definition Interior IP/Analog Camera
R R T e ey e e )

True day/night mini-dome camera with built-in microphone
for mobile video surveillance.

The C5Q1PD Series IP/Analog Mini Dome Camera can be
configured for up to 5 MP of resolution meeting current and
future needs. Flexible lens options ensures complete scene
coverage throughout the vehicle. True Day/Night switching with
infrared illuminators ensures reliable image capture regardless
of the lighting environment. Black and white housing options

are offered to adapt to the aesthetics of the vehicle’s interior.

Works with Recorders DH4v2", DH6”, DH8", THB* *, NH16K. NH16v1, NH16v2
48V DC PoE Injector Required

*{PN DH-POEKIT48-A)

**(PN THBPOEKIT48)

Key Features

True day/night functionality

and built-in infrared illuminators
for capturing images in various
lighting scenarios

0 Built-in microphone @ 1P66 and IK10 ratings
Advanced video compression Dedicated SDA (Standard
% technologies with @ Simplify the installation @ Definition Analog) video output

tri-streaming capability with PoE for live viewing on a driver-
with independent settings assist or public display monitor

Low-profile, rugged design

Up to 5 MP resolution

Simultaneous analog
and IP video outputs
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High Definition Interior IP/Analog Camera

\

Camena
Sensor

IP Compression/Standard
Maximum Resolution

Resolution

Frame Rate

S/N Ratio

Electronic Shutter
Regulatory

Lighting Performance
Wide Dynamic Range
Digital Noise Reduction
Day/Night

White Balance
Active Gain Control
Color Seasitivity

Network Protocols

ONVIF Compliance

SMpx 1728” All-pixel Scan CMOS
H.265'H 264/MJPEG

SMP (2532x1344)

1P: 2560x1320, 2048x 1536, 1920x1080,

1280x960, 1280x720, 640x430, 6405360,
20:240

Analog: 480 TVL
1FPS -30FPS
>45d8 (Low IS0}
1730 o < 1/30,000

FMVSS302, FCC, CE, RoMS, Prop 65, NDAA,

HOR >= 100¢8

0

Electro-mechanical IR cut hiter vath

auto swatch

Yes, Auto {ATW 2000K - 10000K)

Yes, Auto

29mm lens: 0.08 kux at S0 IRE (F20, AGC ONJ
33mm lens: 0.08 jux at S0 IRE (F1 6, AGC oNy
0 Lux (IR on)

Up to 10m, Smart IR

Low Profile Dome Camera
P86 & 110

Yes

Foxed Focal Length
29mm; 3 9mm

5.5W. maxmum
Pok (802.3at Class 2)
12vDC

CBR (H.264: 512-32768xbps.

H 265 512-32768kbps)

CVBR, VBR. MJPEG

1Pv&: HTTP/HTTPS; SSUTLS; DNS client
NTP chieat. TCP; UDP; IGMP; ICMP;
DHCP, ARP; RTSP/RTP/RTCP; Multicast;
encrypted RTSP/RTP/RTCP (RTSPS/SRTP);
IEEEB02 1 )X(EAP-TLS, EAP-TTLS, PEAP);
WS, Discovery, mDNS FTP Chent
SNMP v2cAUTrap

Profile S and T
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Audio
Compression Format G.711 (uaw, a-taw)
Built-in MIC Yes
Mechanical/Environmental
Weight 0.95 Ibs (432g}
Operating Temperature -B5°C 10 +55°C{-13°F 10 131°F)
Storage Temperature -30°C to +65°C (-22°F 1 +149°F)
Adjustability 3-axis gmbat
Ordering Information (Standard Models)
IP/Analog Camera, Interiar, Dome,
CSQIPDIMA 29mm Lens, White, RJ4S Pot or 12V OC,

SMP, Day/Nught with IR, Audio
IP/Analag Camera, Intencr, Dome,
CSQIPDOTRA 35mm Lens, White, RJ45 Pof or 12V OC,
SMP. Day/Night wsth IR, Audio
IP/Analog Camera, Interior, Dome,

CSQIPD104A-BX 23mm Lens, Black, RJ4S PoE or 12V DC,
SMP, Day/Night with IR, Audia
IP/Analog Camera, Interior, Dame,
CSQIPDOTRA-BK 39mm Lens, Black, RIS Pok or 12V DC,
SMP. Day/Night wth IR, Audio
Available Lenses
Code  Size(mm) F-stop Viewing Angle {v) Viewing Angle (h)
104 29 F20 747 (43),56.8° (169)  104° (43 & 16:9)
L] 33 F20 567 (431,427 (169) 78" (43 & 169)
w
812 o)
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‘ANNEX B”

“FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY”

FONT STYLE: ARIAL
FONT SIZE: 945.46
COLORS: WHITE/BLACK/BLUE

S?DSWD

Department of Social Welfare and Development

Field Office 10 - Northern Mindanao

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

& DSWD

Department of Social Welfare and Development

Field Office 10 - Northern Mindanao

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

P DSWD

Department of Social Welfare and Development

Field Office 10 - Northern Mindanao

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.

N
BELLENE L. AHMAD
15t Vice-Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee

| Please accomplish the portion below and email at bac.fo10@dswd.gov.ph. J

Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 2025-1 0-05-EPA-06 for the
Supply and Delivery of Motor Vehicles for RRCY (Early Procurement Activity) (ITB No.

2025-10-05-EPA)

RECEIVED BY - DATE:
(SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)

DESIGNATION

COMPANY

J‘f‘r /cgk
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